REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE PASO ROBLES SENIOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE THE _____ DAY OF ______, 1999. CHAIRPERSON: _______, 2000 - 2

Minutes of the April 12, 1999 Senior Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting

held at the Paso Robles Senior Activity Center, 940 Park Street, Paso Robles, CA..

1. Meeting was called to order by Virginia Harris Chairperson at 1:30p.m..

A. Roll Call: Members Present: Dolly Bader, Edna Debardelaben, Virginia Harris, Velta Williamson, Wayne Harris, Martin Kuehl, Del Velten and alternate Helen Dutra.
 Guests: Pam Donahoo, Senior Center Coordinator Joe Dutra, General

Lou Finkel, Sr. Bingo, Center Volunteer Carol Conway, Recreation Advisory Committee Charlotte Gorton and Barbara Partridge, City of Paso Robles

- 2. Flag Salute: Martin Kuehl
- 3. Consent Agenda: Minutes of the March 8, 1999 meetings were approved as corrected. Dutra/De Bardelaben, all ayes.
- 4. Public Comment: N/A
- 5. Written Communication: Letter from the City Council dated 4/7/99 regarding the plan to discuss the Senior and Veterans Facilities at the May 4, 1999 City Council meeting.
- 6. Old Business:
 - A) Apostolic Church use of Facility

The use of the Senior Center Facility by the Apostolic Church was discussed by the Committee and a motion was made not to renew the Apostolic Church rental agreement for the year of 2000. Williamson/Dutra, all ayes.

B) Discuss Membership Increase for Senior Center and the Benefits of Being a Member.

A discussion was held relating to the increase of the Senior Membership dues. A motion was made not to increase dues at the present time but wait until we move to the new center. Bader/W. Harris, all ayes.

C) New Senior Center Update.

-A new idea regarding the use of Centennial Park as a possible location for the new senior center was presented by Pam Donahoo. A motion was passed to consider Centennial Park as a possible location for the Senior and Veterans Centers. Dutra/Williamson, all ayes.

A letter with this request was to be written to the City Council along with a request to discuss the plan at the May 4 City Council Meeting. All ayes.

- D) Review Past Events:
 - St. Patrick's Day Dinner Show, March 17, 1999.
 Was a success we had great attendance and the Target Stores Good Neighbor Volunteers were a great help. R.J. King and his "Rock-n-Roll" show were great.
 - April Dance, April 11, 1999.
 We had good attendance for this event even with terrible weather. Those in attendance showed great interest in more dances.
- E) Review of upcoming events.
 - 1. National Volunteer and Step Out for Senior Centers Weeks.
 - -This week will begin with a Walk around the Park on May 10th and end with an Ice Cream Social after the AARP Meeting on May 14th. Small special activities will happen throughout the week.

Senior Picnic and Juneteenth.

-Plans are being formed for the June 12 Senior Picnic. This year we will serve tri-tip.

-Juneteenth will be held Friday, June 18 in conjunction with the Senior Nutrition Program.

- 2. Trips were discussed. Right now the concentration is on Riverdance.
- F) Request for More Dial-a-Ride Bus Tickets Discussed - No action.
- B. Upcoming Events:

Volunteer Reception, April 20, 5:30 p.m. at the Library.

This is a reception sponsored by the city to thank all of the City of Paso Robles Volunteers in honor of National Volunteer's Week.

7) <u>New Business:</u>

A) Change the Dates of the June and July Meetings The June meeting was moved to June 7, Bader/Kuehl, all ayes. The July and August meetings will be dark. A special meeting will be called in the event that we are asked by the City Council to review plans or provide input on the new senior center. W. Harris/De Bardelelaben, all ayes.

8. The meeting was continued until Wednesday, April 14, 9:00a.m., 3:05p.m.

Meeting was called to order by Virginia Harris at 9:00a.m., April 14th.

The letter to the City Council was approved and the Meeting adjourned, 9:30a.m.